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From:

Sent: 04 October 2022 13:14

To: Abd Al Rahman Prosecution Team; Abd Al Rahman Prosecution Team; V47 Abd Al 

Rahman LRV Team

Cc: FS Items Communication; Trial Chamber I Communications; Associate Legal Officer-

Court Officer

Subject: Decision on the submission of material through P-1021

Attachments: P-1021 - List of Material for Submission

Dear counsel,  

Dear colleagues,  

 

Following the testimony of P-1021, the Chamber notes the submission of 1 item by the Prosecution (email of 28 

September 2022 at 14:26).  

 

Noting that the item identified by the Prosecution in the e-mail above was used and discussed with P-1021, and that 

it is unopposed, the Chamber hereby recognises it as formally submitted. 

 

The Registry is therefore directed to proceed in accordance with paragraph 31(iv) of the Directions on the conduct 

of the proceedings (filing 478). 

 

Kind regards, 

 

  

(on behalf of Trial Chamber I) 
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From: Sabatini, Claire

Sent: 28 September 2022 14:26

To: Trial Chamber I Communications

Cc: D31 Abd-Al-Rahman Defence Team; V47 Abd Al Rahman LRV Team; Abd Al 

Rahman Prosecution Team; Associate Legal Officer-Court Officer

Subject: P-1021 - List of Material for Submission

Attachments: P-1021 - List of material for Submission.pdf

Dear Trial Chamber I, 

 

In accordance with paragraph 31 of the “Directions on the conduct of proceedings” (ICC-02/05-01/20-478), the 

Prosecution respectfully requests the submission of the items included in the attached list in relation to witness P-

1021. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Kind regards, 

 

 

 

 

Claire Sabatini 

Case Manager 

Office of the Prosecutor  

International Criminal Court 

Oude Waalsdorperweg 10, 2597 AK, The Hague  

Mail address: PO Box 19519, 2500 CM, The Hague, The Netherlands 

 

www.icc-cpi.int 

 

 

ICC-02/05-01/20-945-Anx1-Red 19-05-2023 3/4 T



a 
 

      No. ICC-02/05-01/20                          1/1 

       

Prosecution’s List of Material for Submission – Witness DAR-OTP-P-1021 

 

# ERN (e-Court/JEM) Type Title Transcript reference 

Tendered 

through this 

witness 

1.  DAR-OTP-0221-0891 Photograph/s 
Photo shown to P-

1021.jpg 

ICC-02/05-01/20-T-081-ENG-ET, p. 27, 

l. 23 to p. 28, l. 10 
YES 
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